

**Matthew Clover**  
IS Director

Telephone: (503) 227-1600  
Fax: (503) 227-6840  
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500  
Portland, Oregon 97204  
✉ [mclover@stollberne.com](mailto:mclover@stollberne.com)  
**in** LinkedIn



Matthew is the firm's IS Director where he oversees and implements the entire firm's IT infrastructure and related needs, including physical building security. Matthew began his career with Stoll Berne in 2008 as the IT Specialist, IT Administrator in 2013, and in 2017 moved to his current role. Previously, he was an IT Specialist at another Portland law firm.

EDUCATION

**University of Oregon**, B.A., Environmental Studies and Sociology, 2002  
Co-coordinator for the Coalition Against Environmental Racism, 1999-2000

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Stoll Berne**

IS Director, 2017-present  
IT Administrator, 2013-2017  
IT Specialist, 2008-2013

**Kilmer, Voorhees & Laurick**

IT Specialist, 2002-2008



Matthew is an avid ultrarunner, having finished multiple 50k races, one 50 mile race, and looking to run his first 100k in 2019. When he isn't running these distances, he is volunteering or crewing at various ultra-distance races in the area. Even more than running is the enjoyment Matthew gains from crewing/supporting others in their long distance running goals. Matthew states, "Being able to go to the mountains on the weekends, whether to run or play a support role, gives me the opportunity to disconnect and recharge so I can embrace technology during the week." For more information about races and volunteer opportunities here in Oregon visit [Daybreak Racing](#) or [Go Beyond Racing](#).